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Ms S Ratcliffe 
Pryers Solicitors LLP 
13 The Stonebow 
York 
YO1 7NP 

11 August 2016 

Dear Ms Ratcliffe 

Re: Child  A ;deceased 

Further to my email, I confirm that I am looking to set the Inquest down for hearing in October and 

as requested, please let me know whether there are any dates that need to be avoided so far as 

you are concerned. 

Subject to anything unexpected within the SUI, I intend to call the following witnesses to give 

evidence:-

1. Dr Gail Beech 
2. Dr Rajeev Shukla 
3. Dr Christopher Wood 
4. Dr David Harkness (statement awaited) 
5. Dr Ravi Jayaram 
6. Dr Theresa McCormick (statement awaited) 
7. Dr Satyanarayana Saladi 
8. Dr Joanne Davies (statement to be read) 
9. Dr Andrew Brunton (statement to be read) 

I enclose copies of all the above statements save the two witnesses who have yet to provide 

statements. 

Yours sincerely 

N L RHEINBERG 
SENIOR CORONER FOR CHESHIRE 
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